From: Yara, Lynne

To: Stangohr, Richard; Kitchner, Robert; Reed, Rodney; Reed, Rodney; Shtiui, Evelina; Armstrong, Lea
Subject: RFP-53-18SR Commercial Sales & Income Data Reporting

Date: Thursday, November 2, 2023 9:28:00 AM

Attachments: image003.inq

Hello team, | hope | am addressing the right people on this topic. The above RFP contract with CoStar is set to AUTO RENEW on 1/31/24.
The Terms and conditions (see below) state that to cancel, you will have to give them 60 day written notice.
Please let me know how you will proceed. Thanks!

ostar T onditi o .

Lynne Yara | Buyer |

Snohomish County Department of Finance | Purchasing Services
3000 Rockefeller Ave, M/S 507 | Everett, WA 98201

(425) 388-5325 | lynne.yara@snoco.org
(she/her/hers)

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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5.Term.

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall begin on the Start Date and continue for the
term specified in the License Agreement, and expire at the end of such term on the
last day of the calendar month in which the Start Date occurred. (By way of example,
if the Start Date was on January 15 of 2050, with a one-year term, the initial term
would end on January 31, 2051.)

b. This Agreement shall automatically renew for successive periods of one (1) year each
unless at least sixty (60) days prior to the last day of the initial term or renewal term,
as applicable, either party has provided to the other written notice of nonrenewal.





